Multi-Jurisdiction Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan Review and Update
Addendum #1

1.

How strict are the page limits specified under section C of the RFP. Will the proposal be
thrown out if the submitted proposal goes over the page limits specified? Does the page
limit include graphics? Can you aggregate the page limits? So in other words, if we go
over on one section by a page, but are short on another section by a page, are we good?
There appears to be some discrepancy in how you want this proposal laid out. Under
section “C”, Contents of the proposal, the RFP states that responses should include 2
sections, Introduction of the Firm and Scope of work. Then there is a second section “C”
labeled “submission requirements for proposals”. This part of the RFP states that the
proposals should contain 7 sections and provides very detailed discussion on content and
page limits. I am going to guess that the latter is what you are looking for, but I want to
make sure.
Response: The County is looking more for content so the latter response requirements
are more of what is being sought. As for page limits, these are not concrete but rather the
County would like it to remain within a couple pages of what is specified for each
section. The County is ultimately looking for a clear proposal that is not filled with boiler
plate information.
2. Do you want the cost proposal contained within the master proposal, or submitted as a
separate package?
Response: The County would like the price/cost proposal to be in a separate envelope
than the master proposal.
3. Does the County already have a budget amount allocated for this project? If so, what is
that amount?
Response: FEMA Funding is in the amount of $75,000.
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